Minister's Quarterly Travel Expense Summary

Name: Honourable Harry Bains Quarter: 2023 Oct to Dec
Portfolio: Labour

Travel expense summary (amount paid this quarter):

In Province Flights: $ 1.950.06
Other Travel in Province: $ 2.507.78
Out of Country Travel: $ -
Out of Province Travel: $ -

Total travel expenses paid this quarter § 4.457.84

Travel expenses fiscal year-to-date: ~ $14,030.91



Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

From: British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries com>

Sent: September 11, 2023 2:29 PM

To: Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX ; Py

Subject: Your booking is confirmed: "= ™ ‘or 2023-10-02 for 2023-10-05

This Is & transactional or informalional email that contains important details that BC Femes
must communicate fo you in order to provide the best possibie service. This is not a
promotional email Please do not respond to this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

S E—

Booking reference:
Personal Information

Date issued: 11/Sep/2023 2:27:30 PM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

: _'Z'Bbﬁkrnig{iiéldg'r et




PCARD

DEPARTS TIME/DATE

Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 05:00 PM02/0ct/2023
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 06:35 PM02/Oct/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island
Fare informaticn
1x 201t (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle
1x 65+ BC Senior
Reservation fee
Total
Amount paid

Due at terminal;

$66.40

$0.00
$18.00
$84.40
$18.00

$66.40

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the
applicable legislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and

retail services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to

scheduled departure

What you need to redeem your booking




PCARD

The ticket agent will ask for your booking reference number or the phone
number you used to make the booking. Government-approved photo ID is
needed for proof of age as applicable (e.g. BC Seniors).

Baookings will not be honoured and travel will be based on order of arrival at the
terminal if you:

« arrive after the booking check-in has closed, 30 minutes prior to the scheduled
depariure;

- arrive before the booking check-in has opened, more than 60 minutes prior to
the scheduled departure.

If your ferry travel is part of a vacation package, you will need to present your
ferry travel voucher to the ticket agent when you arrive at the terminal. Tour
operators are required to present ferry travel vouchers for all tour members,

The non-authorized resale of a booking/reservation is prohibited unless
contracted through BC Ferries,

Vehicle type and size
Your booking will only be honoured for the vehicle type and size you reserved.

If your reserved vehicle height differs at check-in, your booking wiil not be
honoured. If your reserved vehicie length differs by more than 5 feet (1.5 metres)
at check-in, your booking will not be honoured. To make changes to your
booking, access your BC Ferries account online.

View important travel information »

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

T —

Bookina reference:
Personal Information

Date issued: 11/Sep/2023 2:27:30 PM



PCARD

Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
Personal Information
DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 07:00 PM05/0ct/2023
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 08:35 PM05/0Oct/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island

Fare Information

1x 201t (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x 65+ BC Senior $0.00
Reservation fee $18.00
Total $84.40
Amount paid $18.00
Due at terminal; $66.40

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

<

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN
Date of purchase: 11/Sep/2023 2:27:25 PM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking number(s): Personal Information

GST number: 894623206
Purchase amount: $36.00 (CAD)
Cudtyps L
Card ending: Information
Authorization #: 085210

BC Ferries’ Cancellation/Change policies

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.Customer Service CentreSuite 500 — 1321
Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, V8W 0B71-888-BC FERRY (1-888-223-
3779)bcferries.com

Copyright © 2023 British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.



LOST RECEIPT FORM

CARDHOLDER HONG, DARYL

6

Reservation fees - ferries Van
PURCHASE DESCRIPTION |to Vic & Vic to Van - receipts

lost
DATE OF PURCHASE 27-Oct-23
SUPPLIER NAME Bcf - Online Sales & B

SUPPLIER ADDRESS

ulisure. 11ied cainng oo
Ferries to get reprint but they

HOW RECEIPT WAS LOST : .
also had issues locating

receints

CLICK HERE TO

LOST RECEIPT FORM SELECT TAX
WITH TAX CALCULATOR : TYPE(S) FROM

Do not include tax if applicable tax is unknown. DROP DOWN

MENU
PRE-TAX

AMOUNT 7% PST 5% GST RECEIPT TOTAL
$ 36.00 | $ -1 $ - $ 36.00

FOR SPLIT CODING TRANSACTIONS, ENTER THE SPLIT TOTALS
BELOW TO CALCULATE THE DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES.
NOTE: SMALL CALCULATION VARIANCES MAY OCCUR.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DO NOT CALCULATE TAX UNLESS YOU ARE CERTAIN OF THE

APPLICABLE TAX. GST ONLY: FUEL/GASOLINE, VEHICLE WASH,
PARKING, DRY CLEANING, COURIER CHARGES, GENERAL SERVICES.
PST AND GST: TELUS, ROGERS, GENERAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS.

MULTIPLE LOST RECEIPTS: RIGHT CLICK ON THE "LOST RECEIPT
FORM" WORKSHEET TAB BELOW. SELECT "MOVE OR COPY..."
SELECT "MOVE TO END" AND CHECK THE "CREATE A COPY" BOX.
SELECT OK TO CREATE A COPY OF THE LOST RECEIPT FORM.
IMPORTANT: ALWAYS "PASTE AS VALUES"
IF COPING AND PASTING TO THE REGISTER.




MA24EXECHH43

has Travel Voucher (Restricted Use)

BRITISH

coumisia | \Where ideas work

claim Number | TRA- BAI231005

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy: The personal information you are providing is collected for the purposes of travel expense
administration and under the authority of the Financial Administration Act, and in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act_If you have any questions regarding this collection, please contact your Ministry's Director/Manager of Information and Privacy.

[pate | October 23, 2023 | r— Resson for Tl
—_— | | Ministerial Business - Session
Headquarters | Surrey-Newton Job Title
Type Of Travel |In Province IMinistry | LBR
14. 15. 16. 17 18. 19. 20. 21.
Fiscal year Destination Start of Day| End of Day Personal Vehicle Other Per Diem Meals Lodging Miscellaneous (Car Rental, Phone,
Use Transport Group Costs ATM Fees, etc.)
Travel Group 4
Date hh:mm hh mm KM Cost Cost Cost Cost Cost Description
[ 2-0ct | |[sumeytoVictoria FERRIN)[ 1500 | | [ 2358 | |[658 | [s4020 | [se640 ]| o $36.00 530344 | [[sooo ] | |
[ 30ct | [victoria || (o000 | | 2358 | | [0 | [s000 000 |Fuioay  [s61.00 sa0324 | [[soo0 ] | |
[ 40ct || Victoria ] [ o000 | |[ 2358 ] |[o $0.00 $000 |ssL $39.50 [s303.44 | |[s22.05 [ Parking |
[ 50ct | |[Victoriato Surey FERR]p [ o000 | | [ 2130 | |[e59 [sa020 | [se640 | P o2y $61.00 [sooo ] |[s000 [ |
[ I )| || | [ | [so0 || 5000 | |[so0 ] [[soc0 ] | ]
[ | | [ ||| | |1 ]| | [o00 ]| 00| |[soo0 ] f[so00 1] | |
| — | — T | 0w ] |[som0 ] |[Fm0_] | |
[ [ |1 [ [ | [ | [soo0 1] $0 00 $0.00 $0.00 [ |
$0.00 | [s000 $0.00 |50.00 [ |
I | I | ]| | I | [soo0 ||| | [soo0 ] |[soo0 ] [[s000 ] | |
FERRY (LESS RESERVATION FEES) PAID PERSONAILY 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27.
TOTALS OF COLUMNS Claim Total
|s19750 || [s910.32 | |[s2205 | [$1,343.07 |
28. 29, 30. 31. 32 33. 34.
Client Code Resp. Service Line STOB Project __ Supplier Code _ Amount
127 51008 [s2080 | [5751 | 51MTCCA =;‘§o’§m°"aﬂm : $910.32
127 51808 | 52080 | 5750 5{MTCCA [ ] $197.50
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5701 51MTVNC = ] [523525
[ ] $0.00 |
I | I )11 — | ] | |
Drafted by ISamantha Newcombe o |0nlyifdiﬂerenttromn'aveler AMOUNTP ... 7LE 35)
36, 37 7.7 (s 4
Approvals A E R ‘%A x I LT I //l 4/ ] T RenneBERG |

[oss 10/02 - Drove personal vehicle toTerry, claiming 33.3km. Took ferry Vancouver to Victoria, paid $66 40, reservation fee paid I‘or on AC's

pcard. Drove personal vehicle to hotel, claiming 32.6km. Overnighted in hotel, paid $303.44. Claiming dinner.
10/03 - In Victoria for session. Claiming B/L/D, ovemighted in hotel, paid $303.44.

10/04 - In Victoria for session. Claiming B/L, ovemnighted in hotel, paid $303.44. Save
10/05 - In Victoria for session. Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claiming 32 6km, Took ferry Victoria to Vancouver, paid $66.40,
reservation fee paid for on AC's pcard. Drove personal vehicle home, claiming 33.3km. Claiming B/L/D.

AUDITED CH 08NOV23



Tsawwassen
To
Swartz Bay

ABCFerries,

Yistoria GC Canada VEY 0B7

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2023/10/02
BOOK ING=esml

R E F # . Personal Information

Reseprvation Only

1 Reservation Te {1€.00
20" Undeprsize Vehi 63.85
1 BC Senior 0.00
Fuel Surcharg 2.55
- Jotal 84.40
_Prepayment 18.00 RESERVATION FEE PAID WITH PCARD
Yisa

5% % ek ok wrGOvernme 66.40
AUTH 677101 €63361BL BOLOALEL70 H
VISR CREDIT
ROGBREGODZ:010 /7 /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
Ol APFROVED - THAKK YOU D27

"GHARGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER COPRY*##
TSA Q2 Qct 2023 18:19,23
Personal information




Security Concem

Security Concem

Victoria, BC, Canadasecumy

oem

Security Concem
Personal
Per&!!u';l'fr!f%nr{vaﬁuﬁains Room &, Secrity
Arrival Date 410/02/23
Invoice No.
Folio No. : _
00an .'."JO. . ASecunty Concem
Cashier No.
Billing Date 10/05/23
T MLA - - A/R Number o
Date Description Debit Credit
10/02/23 Room Charge 259.00
10/02/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.59
10/02/23 Provincial Room Tax 28.77
10/02/23 Room GST O i 13.08
10/03/23 Visa XXX XXXXXXX X Financial XXIXX 303.44
10/03/23 Room Charge 259.00
10/03/23 Destination Marketing Fee 259
10/03/23 Provincial Room Tax 28.77
10/03/23 Room GST 13.08
10/04/23 Room Charge 259.00
10/04/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.59
10/04/23 Provincial Room Tax 28.77
10/04/23 Room GST 13.08
10/04/23 Parking Charges 21,00
10/04/23 GST 1.05
10/05/23 Visa XXXKXXKXXXXK Sovemment XXIXX 628.93
Room H/GST Total -39.24 R R 93237 932.37
Other H/GST Total - 1.05
H/GST #Business Information Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personaliy liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.

Security Concem



Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Strest
Victoria BC Carada VBU aB?7

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2023/10/05

Personal Information

BOOKINGZ e
REF#:

Reservation Only
1 Reservation fe 18.00
20' Undersize Vehi 63.85
1 BC Senior 0.00
Fuel Surcharg 2,85
Total 84 .40
Prepayment 18.00

Yisa S
*******w*ﬁwmﬂgm 686 .40

AUTH B15171 66336449 ©816011838 H

VISA CREDIT

fABAEOABBE31018 / /

ND SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

@1 APPROVED - THANK YOU B27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

=»=CARDHOLDER COPY™=*
SWB 05 Oct 2023 18:10:50

Personal Information

SEE REVEREIVEYEE OF TICKEY

RESERVATION FEE PAID WITH PCARD



MA24EXECHH

42

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

BC Public Service

Where ideas work

Travel Voucher (Restricted Use)

Claim Number

TRA-BAI231019

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy: The personal information you are providing is collected for the purposes of travel expense
administration and under the authority of the Financial Administration Act, and in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act If you have any questions regarding this collection, please contact your Ministry's Director/Manager of Information and Privacy.

[pate | October 23, 2023 | rr— Basson tor Tl
—_— | | Ministerial Business - Session
Type Of Travel |In Province |Ministry | LBR
14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21.
Fiscal year Destination Start of Day| End of Day Personal Vehicle Other Per Diem Meals Lodging Miscellaneous (Car Rental, Phone,
Use Transport Group Costs ATM Fees, eic.)
Travel Group 4
Date hh:mm hh mm KM Cost Cost Cost Cost Cost Description
[ 15-0ct | |[sumeytoVictoria FERRY| [ 1500 | | [ 2359 | |[659 | [s4020 | ||P9'5° 19.Jl D $36.00 $33859 | [[s2205 | [Parking |
[ 16-0ct ] [ Victoria [| [ o000 || [ 2358 | |[o | [s000 $0 00 |saL $39.50 533850 | |[52205 | [Parking |
[ 17-0ct ] | Victoria [| [[ooo0 || [ 2358 | |[o |s000 | [so00 | Fun 0ay $61.00 |s33859 | |[$22.05 [ Parking |
[18-0ct | |[Victoria || [oo00 | | [2359 ] |[o [sooo | [sooo || |cao [sa850 | |[s33850 | |[s2205 | [Parking |
[ 19-0ct | |[Victoriato surey FERRY| [ o000 | | [ 21:30 | | [e59 [s4020 ] [s6640 || |Funosy  [s61.00 [sooo ] |[s0.00 [ ]
[ | | [ ||| | |1 ] | | [som0 ]| so00 | |[so00 ] [s000 ] | |
I | ]I | |1 ] | | [so00 | | [s000 $0.00 5000 | | |
I | | [ | | | [s0o0 ||| $000 000 | ([so00 | | |
$0 00 | [s000 $0.00 [s0.00 [ |
I | I 1|1 | I | [soo0 ||| | [soo0 ] |[s000 ] [[s000 ] | |
22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27
TOTALS OF COLUMNS s Claim Total
Persona [522600 ]| [51.354.36] |[s8820 ™ | Pe'sma' Jasas
28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34.
Client Code Resp. Service Line STOB Project Supplier Code Amount
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5751 | 51MTCCA 5" ihemanal = $1,354.36
——=Informatio =
127 51808 | 52080 | 5750 51MTCCA n ] $246.00
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5701 51MTVNC = fs‘m' 254 20
l I
I | I ]} | I— [ ] | | HHIIII
e 35. Personal z
Drafted by ISamantha Newcombe |0nly|fd|ffetentfrommeler AMOUNT PAY./.I.RLE y Information .thAf
Approvals sk %,9 i l ¥ I /// ‘ /[TMRENNEBERG I
Traveller Spending Authority VA

|Notes

10/15 - Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claiming 33.3km, colleague paid ferry vehicle fee, took ferry Vancouver to Victoria, éxaid $18.50.
Drove personal vehicle to hotel, claiming 32.6km. Overnighted in hotel, paid $338.59. Claiming dinner. Paid $ 2205 for parking.

10/16 - In Victoria for session. Claiming B/D, overnighted in hotel, paid $338.59. Paid $ 22.05 for parking. NOTE: PER DIEMS ARE B/L PER ATTI]
10/17 - In Victoria for session. Claiming B/L/D, ovemighted in hotel, paid $338.59. Paid $ 22.05 for parking.
10/18 - In Victoria for session. Claiming L/D, ovemighted in hotel, paid $338.59. Paid $ 22.05 for parking.
10/19- In Victoria for session. Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claiming 32.6km, Took ferry Victoria to Vancouver, paid $66.40,
reservation fee paid for on AC's pcard. Drove personal vehicle home, claiming 33.3km. Claiming B/L/D.

EMA L
Save

AUDITED CH 08

NOVZ3



Security Concem

- , Victoria, BC, Canada Se™ concem
Security Concemn
. Personal
S ——— Room S
Arrival Date 10/15/23
Invoice No.
Folio No. % amails
Conf. No. 3 AGocem
Cashier No. 12
Billing Date 10/19/23
Min of Labour & Citizens' Servi™ AR Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/15/23 Room Charge 289.00
10/15/23 Destination Markeﬁng Fee HQTEL PER NIGHT: $328.50 X 4 = §1,354 36 2.89
10/15/23  Provincial Room Tax o S 32.11
10/15/23 Room GST 14,59
10/16/23 Room Charge 285.00
10/16/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.89
10/16/23 Provincial Room Tax 32.11
10/16/23 Room GST 14.59
10/17/23 Room Charge 289.00
10117123 Destination Marketing Fee 2.89
10/17/23 Provincial Room Tax 3211
10/17/23 Room GST 14.59
10/18/23 Parking Charges 63.00
10/18/23 GST 3.15
10/18/23 Room Charge 289.00
10/18/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.89
10/18/23 --- - Provincial- Room Tax - SRPAp AT, SRR 11 s e gt
10/18/23 Room GST 14.59
10/18/23 Parking Charges 21.00
10/18/23 GST o 1.05
10/18/23  Visa XXKXXXXXX KX Fmancal XXIXX 1,442 56
Room H/GST Tolal - 58.36 Total 1,442.56 1,442.56
Other H/GST Total - 4,20
HIG ST g Busiess inimation Balance 0.00

| agree that my lability Tor this bill is not waived and agree {o be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails 1o pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.

Security Concem



Tsawwassen
To
Swartz Bay,

~BCFerries

Suvite 506 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Vistoria 5C Larnada VEW 9B7

RECEIPT — PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2023/10/1%

1 Aduly t18.50

Fuel Surcharg 0.70

Total - 18.20
Visa Govemme

51 e e e e STIE 19.20

FUTH B3026Y 643BE183 ﬂulnn,aaaq “
VISR CREDIT B
ACBBOBA003L01E /7 /

N0 SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

01 APFROVER ~ THANK YOU B27
CHANGE DUE 0.00

**%CARDHOLDER COPY#®**

TSA 15 OJt 2023 16:19:33
Personal Information

Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

AaCFerries

Victoria BC Canada VBE OB7

LANE 04

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN

|
|
i
I

PURCHASE 20?3/10/19'

'BOOK ING= Lo,

R E F # Personal Information

Reservatxon Only

i Reseryation fe 18.00 AESPCARD

‘20" Undersize Vehi 63.85
1 BC Senior 0.00
Fuel Surcharg 2.55 |
% Totel 84.40
‘ Prepayment 18,00 AC'S PCARD
Visa Govern i

t***t*'**-* 86 40
| AUTH 063761 64335695 0010012480 K
VISA CREDIT
pE3eoBAER316E 4/ /7

| KO SIGNRYURE TRANSRCTION
: BL APPROVED - THANK YOU B2?

"CHANGE DUE 0.0

»**CARDHOLDER COPY™*-

SWB 19 Qct 2023 18:12:12

Personal Information




MA24EXECHH43

Bm'r-[SH Travel Voucher (Restricted Use)

coumisia | \Where ideas work

claim Number | TRA- BAI231026

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy: The personal information you are providing is collected for the purposes of travel expense
administration and under the authority of the Financial Administration Act, and in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act If you have any questions regarding this collection, please contact your Ministry's Director/Manager of Information and Privacy.

[pate | October 23, 2023 | rr— Sesson for Tavel
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
[ 22-0ct ] |[sumeytoVictoria FERR]) [ 1500 | | [ 2350 | |[6598 | [s4020 | [si79.00 ]| o $36.00 $33859 | [[s2205 | [Parking |
[ 23-0ct | [[Victoria || [oooo | | 2358 ] |[o | [s000 5000 |Funpay  [s61.00 533859 | |[52205 | [Parking |
[ 24-0ct | [ Victoria [} [ o000 || [ 23598 | |[o |s000 | [soo0 |e $27.00 |s33859 | |[s22.05 [ Parking |
[ 25-0ct_| [[Victoria || [o000 | | [ 2358 | |[o [sooo | [sooo || |eao 54850 | |[s23850 | |[52205 | [Parking |
[ 26-0ct | |[victoriato surrey (FERR]Y)[ o000 | | [ 21:30 | | [659 |s4020 | |s66.40 |Furoay  [s6100 | | [s000 ] [[s0.00 [ |
[ | | [ |1 | | ] | | [som0 ]| oo | [[soo0 ] |[s000 ] | |
| | || (om0 | | oo |[soo0_] |[om0_] | |
I | | | | | | | [soo0 ||| 5000 $0.00 [soo0 | | |
$0 00 | [s000 $0.00 $0.00 [ |
I | I [ 1 | I | [soo0 ||| |[soo0 | |[sooo | [[so00 ] | |
FERRY (LESS RESERVATION FEE) PA D PERSONALL 22. 23. 24, 25. 26. 27.
TOTALS OF COLUMNS Claim Total
[523350 || [$1,354.36] |[s88 20+ | [$2,001.86 |
28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34.
Client Code Resp. Service Line STOB Project ilpplier Code_ Amount
127 ste08 [ 52080 ] 5751 | 51MTCCA __f,'ff’omat:m _ $1,354.36
127 51608 | 52080 | 5750 51MTCCA [ | [$233.50
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5701 51IMTVNC = = [s414.00™
[ ] $0.00
I | I 1], | — | ] | |
Drafted by ISamantha Newcombe |0nlvifdiﬂeremfrmlraveler AMOUN __ S i
Approvals s ,%n . l a2 [///l I7ITIM RENNEBERG I
Traveller Spending Authority Y
|Notes

10/22 - Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claiming 33.3km, used priority boarding pass, took fermry Vancouver to Victona, pdid 179.00.
Drove personal vehicle to hotel, claiming 32 6km. Overnighted in hotel, paid $338.59. Claiming dinner. Paid $ 22.05 for parking.
10/23 - In Victoria for session. Claiming B/L/D, ovemighted in hotel, paid $338.59. Paid $ 22 05 for parking.

10/24 - In Victoria for session. Claiming Breakfast, overnighted in hotel, paid $338.59. Paid $ 22 05 for parking. Save
10/25 - In Victoria for session. Claiming L/D, overnighted in hotel, paid $338.59. Paid $ 22.05 for parking.

10/26- In Victoria for session. Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claiming 32.6km, Took ferry Victoria to Vancouver, paid $66.40,
reservation fee paid for on AC's pcard. Drove personal vehicle home, claiming 33.3km. Claiming B/L/D.

AUDITED CH D9NOV23



.........

Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Sulte 502 — 1381 Blanshard Streei
Victorie BC Canadz VM DE7

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2023/10/22

+ 20" Undersize Vehi 63.85

o | Adult 18.50
1 Priority Loadi 93.40
Fuel Surcharg 3.25
Total 179.00
Master Card

* % wEw s w=ww GOVvEMMe 178.00
AUTH 850298 55334162 0013211730
Hastercard
ABRBOBDBEYLOI0 / ADCG0AEEEL 7
NJ SIGNATURE TRANSHLTIODN
B RPPAOMED - THANK YOU 827

CHANGE Dus 0.00

=*¥CARDHOLDER COPY**+
TSA 22 DOect 2023 18:11:48
Personal Information

S MEVEGIR JIVE T T

Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

~BCEerries.

Victorie BC Canada VBW ©B7

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2023/10/26
BOOKING="

Personal Information

REF#:
Reservation Only
1 Reservation fe 18.00
20' \Undersize Vehi §3.85
1 BC Senior 0.00
Fusl Surcharg 2,55
. Total 84.40
,_Prepayment
i Visa Govemnm
..ﬁt**l‘.*i 86 40
AUTH B3E2SSI £633444S 0010216330 H
VISR CREDIT

ApQBecEseezia1a 7 /

¢ NG SIGNATURE TRANSACTIOH

01 APPROVED - YHRANK YOU 827

"CHANGE DUE 0.00

*=*GARDHOLDER COPY***
SWB 26 Oct 2023 18:14:41
Personal Information

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKEY

18,06 PREPAYMENT PAID WITH PCARD



Security Concem

Security Concem

Victoria, BC, Capada >™ O™ o
Security Concemn
P——— ' Room : seay
Arrival Date © 10722123
Security Concemn
Invoice No. :
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. bR
Billing Date - 10/26/23
A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/22/23 Room Charge 289.00
10/22/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.89
10/22/23 Provincial Room Tax 32.11
16/22/23 Room GST 14.59
10/23/23 Parking Charges self-parking charge for 10/22 21.00
10/23/23 GST 1.05
10/23/23 ~ Room Charge 5 Sl ) i 289.00
10/23/23 Destination Marketing Fee $33850x4=51,35436 2.89
10/23/23 Provincial Room Tax Sk s S A 32.11
10/23/23 Room GST 14.59
10/23/23 Parking Charges 21.00
10/23/23 GST 1.05
10/24/23 Room Charge 289.00
10/24/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.89
10/24/23 Provincial Room Tax 32.11
10/24/23 Room GST 14.59
10/24/23 Parking Charges 21.00
10/24/23 GST 1.05
10/25/23 Room Charge 289.00
10/25/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.89
10/25/23 Provincial Room Tax 32.11
10/25/23 Room GST 14.59
10/25/23 Parking Charges 21.00
10/25/23 GST 1.05
10/26/23  Visa XXKXXXXX XXX Fnancial XXIXX 1,442 56
Room H/GST Total - 58.36 Total 1,442.56 1,442.56
Other H/GST Total - 4.20
H/GST #Business Information Balance 0.00

Security Concem




MA24EXECHHS51

s

BRITISH

coumisis - \Where ideas work

Travel Voucher (Restricted Use)

Claim Number

TRA-BAI231101

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy: The personal information you are providing is collected for the purposes of travel expense
administration and under the authority of the Financial Administration Act, and in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act_If you have any questions regarding this collection, please contact your Ministry's Director/Manager of Information and Privacy.

[pate | November 7, 2023 | rr— Resson for Travel
—_— | | Ministerial Business - Travel for session
Headquarters | Surrey-Newton Job Title
Type Of Travel |In Province IMinistry | LBR
14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 20. 21.
Fiscal year Destination Start of Day| End of Day Personal Vehicle Per Diem Meals Lodging Miscellaneous (Car Rental, Phone,
Transport Costs ATM Fees, efc.)
Travel
Date hh:mm hh mm Cost Cost Cost Description
[ 25-0ct | [[surrey to Victoria (FERRY] [ 1500 | | [ 2359 | || | [Personali}d 523315 | [[sooo_ ] | |
[ 30-0ct | [[Victoria || [ooo0 ] | [2358 | || $0.00 523315 | [[soo0 ] | |
[ 31-0ct | [ Victoria || [Too00 ] | [[2359 ] | [s000 [s23315 | [[s000 ] | |
[ 1-nov ] |[Victoria to Sumrey (AC) || [ ooo0 | | [ 2300 | | [s100.:85 [sooo | |[soo0 [ |
[ ] [N | [ | | [so0 (oo ] | ]
[ | | [ |1 | | | [so00 l I
[ || | 1 | [s000 $0.00 $0.00 [ |
[ [ ] | 1] | [sooo $0.00 $0.00 [ |
$0 00 $0.00 [s0m0 ] | |
I | I [ ]! | | [so00 | [soo0 ] |[soo0 ] | |
FERRY PAID PERSONALLY 23. 25. 26. 27.
TOTALS OF COLUMNS siaan Claim Total
FLIGHT PA/D ON PCARD Eersonal [s699.45 | |[soo0 | [Famondt =iyl
28. 29. 30. 33. 34.
Client Code Resp. Service Line STOB Supplier Code Amount
127 51608 [ 52080 | | 5750 Personal $194.00
127 1608 5200 5751 i $699.45
127 si608 [ 52080 | 5701 = ]
|
[ N | 1| |
Drafted by ISamantha Newcombe |0nlyifdiﬂe(entﬁ'om traveller AMOUNT PAYA_LE s 827
36. =— —4 7 ‘,’l
Approvals e _M?" HARRY BAINS I Spending Authority I '/ - /'1/ TiM RENNEBERG I

|Notes
Overnighted in hotel, paid $233.15.

10/30 - Session in Victoria. Claiming B/D. Ovemnighted in hotel, paid $233.15.

10/31 - Session in Victoria. Claiming B/D. Overnighted in hotel, paid $233.15.

11/01 - Session in Victoria. Claiming B/L/D. Took cab to airport, paid $68.85. Took Air Canada flight#AC8170 Victoria to Vancouver,
paid for on AC's pcard. Took cab home, paid $41.00.

10/29 - Carpooled w/ colleague to ferry, paid 179.70 for ferry, used priority boarding pass. Carpooled to hotel. Claiming dir‘ner,

Save

AUDITED CH 24NOV23

| -



Tsawwassen

To
swartz Bay

~BCFerries

3 1sa SUQ - 1221 2lanshard Streel
Picloria BC Canads VEU 087

“eLrTPT - PLEZRSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2023/10/29

"

' Undersize Vehi 83,85
| Pe Adult Persona 18 50
" Fraceity Loady 25 .40
Feel Surcharg Person 3 75
Tot 21 Personal {7900

Mastzr Card s
=+ =+ 2s=w++Governme

oot 88131 sezaFINERGBL 1 0se 4

13 card

SYEHE0CSREEIA / 00G0B0E00L /

4D 5)GRRTHRE TRAHSRCIION

U4 HPPROVEG - THRANK YOU 027

CHANSE BUE TToo0

179.00

ke CARCHOLDER COPY™ ™+
TSk 28 Oet 2028 16;23:02
Personal Information



Security Concemn

e Victoria, BC, CanadaSem Concem
Security Concem
e Room : Socury
Arrival Date 10/29/23
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Security Concem
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. 12
Billing Date 10/31/23
B . e Tt 4 it B e TR R0 ool it
Date Description Debit Credit
10/29/23 Room Charge 199.00
10/29/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1.99
10/29/23 Provincial Room Tax 22.11
10/29/23 Room GST 10.05
10/30/23 Room Charge 199.00
10/30/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1.99
153023 Provincial Room Tax 22.11
10/20/73 Roam GST 10.05
16/29/22  Visa XXX X Fmancial XX/XX 486.30
04 | f t
Roem HIGST Total - 20.10 Total 466.30 466.30
Other H/GST Tatal - 0.00
H/GST #Business Information Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.

Security Concemn



Security Concem

Wm&e jty Conc SRR
e Victoria, BC, Canada & -
Security Concem
oA Room ;e
Arrival Date 1 10/31/23
Invoice No.
Folic Na. i
Conf. No. Concem
Cashier No. 25
Billing Date 11/01/23
Min of Labour & Citizens' Servi ~~A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/31/23 Room Charge 189.00
10/31/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1.99
10/31/23 Provincial Room Tax 2211
10/31/23 Room GST 10.05
11/01/23  Visa XXX mancial XXIXX 233.15
1 f t
Room H/GST Total - 10.05 Total 233.15 233.15
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
H/GST ##Business Information Balance 0.00

|-agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
cormnpany or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.

Security Concemn



BLUEBIRD CABS
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORTA BC VBT 4E4
250-3822222

Wed 11/01/2023 8:03 PH

Txn ID: #8dTeche0
Type: CREDIT
PURCHASE
VISA CREDI
Number : t******J;*{¥ZZ$ET
Card Type: VISA
Entry Mode: Contactless
lode: Issuer

VISA CREDTT
AID: ADCO0000031010
TVR: QCeo000000
TAD: 06141203A00000
TSI: 0000
ATC: 0198
e 03A8GG643BC7072AC
UN: 604E1FCA
Response: APPROVED
Approval Code: 007501
Sub Total: $68.85
Tip: Personal
__________ Information
Total

THANK YOU

BEL-AIR TAX! - 095
2121 HARTLEY AVE
COQUITLAM, BC V3Kez3
(604) 524-fi1

SALE

Server # 008108 8108

REF#: 00000002
Batch # 831 SEQ: 8310601001002
11/0%/23 224233
APPR CODE: 0700861
VISA Gavemme

Sd xRt e
Financial

AMOUNT $41.00
00 - APPROVED - 001

VISA CREDIT
AID: ACDO0000031010
TTQ B2 Al 40 00

Thank You
Please Come Again
BEL-AR TAXI - 085

COGUITLAM B

g W
LARTIREER LGny



MA24EXECHH59

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

BC Public Service

Where ideas work

Travel Voucher (Restricted Use)

Claim Number

TRA- BAI231109

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

[pate | November 21, 2023 P r— Hesson forTravel
—_— | | Ministerial Business - House Sitting
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
Use Transport Group Costs ATM Fees, efc.)
Travel Group 4
Date hh:mm hh mm KM Cost Cost Cost Cost Cost Description
[ sNov | [[VancouvertoVictoria "q{ [ 1630 | | [ 2358 | || | [soo0 | [s7595 ]| o $36.00 529172 | [[sooo_ ] | |
[ 6Nov | [[Victoria || [oo00 | | [[2339 ] || | $000 |Furoay  [361.00 s20172 | [[soo0 ] | |
[ 78ov_| [[Victoria || [o0o0 | | [ 2359 | 000 |[sso  [sa850 | |[s29172 ] [[soo0 ] | |
[ snov ] [[Victoria || [Too00 ] | [ 2359 ] [ ] [soo0_ ]| |e [s27.00 [s29172 ] [[s000 [ |
[ oNov | |[Victoria to surrey (FERRY] [ 00:00 | | [ 21:30 | [ | [s1920 |Fuiosy  [s6100 | |[som0 ] |[soo0 ] [ ]
C__1 [ | — | — - | so0 ] |[som0 ] [0 | |
| | ]I | |1 ] | | [so00 | | [s000 $0.00 5000 | | |
| | |1 | | | | | [soo0 ] 5000 $0.00 [soo0 | | |
$0 00 | [s000 $0.00 [50.00 [ |
— | |— | o ]| | [sow ] |[som0 ] |[som0 ] | |
FLIGHT PAID ON PCARD 22. 23. 24, 25. 26. 27.
TOTALS OF COLUMNS Claim Total
FERRY WALK ON FEE FAID PERSONALLY [s23350 ]| [s1.166.88] |[s0.00 | [$1.49553 |
28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34.
Client Code Resp. Service Line STOB Project ‘jlggrlgggode_ Amount
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5751 | 51MTCCA [ iwomaton _ $1,166.88
127 51808 | 52080 | 5750 51MTCCA [ ] $233.50
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5701 51MTVNC = ] $95.15
[ ] $0.00 :
[ I [ ]| e— | |
Drafted by ISamantha Newcombe |0nly if different from traveller AMOUNT PAY?;LE 3;‘
Approvals i | /”5” | Z I ;// 5 Jllﬂm RENNEBERG I
Traveller Spending Authority {— V + -

to

Minister Bains started from

'$587 72. Claiming BILD.

e ——
11/05 - Flew on AC Flight# AC8165 Vancouver to Victoria, paid for on AC's \Pcard. Took taxi from airport to hotel,
Overnighted in hotel, paid $291.72. Claiming dinner. -
11/06 - In Victoria for session. Ovemighted in hotel, paid
11/07- In Victoria for session. Overnighted in hotel, paid $291.72. Claiming B & D.
11/08 - In Victoria for session. Ovemighted in hotel, paid $291.72. Claiming breakfast.
11/09 - In Victoria for session. Carpooled to ferry, paid $19.20 for walk on ticket. Carpooled home. Claiming B/L/D.

ncouver airport as he had flown in from Calgary

paid $7595.

or a personal trip so just conti

ued from Vanco

Save

Iver

AUDITED CH DS8DEC23



YELLOW CA8 #57
B17 FISGARD STREET VBHIRO
VICTORIA  BC

23778793
GH2377979301
1144 pURCHAsE 114
11-05-2023 covel 118257
dcet # kkakkkkEAF A ant RF
Financi

card Type VI
A0000000031010 YISA CREDIT

Cperator: 167

Trace # 2069

Inv. # 187

Auth # 007281 RRN 001109005

Purchase §75.95
Tip §0.00
Total iR

|00L) APPROYED-THARK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy



Security Concemn

b il Victoria, BC, Canada>*®™ @™
Security Concemn
A P i
PersmglﬁgnryﬁmBams Room : Sz’cs“?':
Arrival Date ¢ 11105723
Invoice No. )
Folio No. V i
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. 12
. Biling Date ~ * 11/09/23
A/R Number '
Date Description Debit Credit
11/05/23 Room Charge 248.00
11/05/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.49
11/05/23 Provincial Room Tax 27.66
11/05/23 Room GST 12.57
11/06/23 Room Charge 249.00
11/06/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.49
11/06/23 Provincial Room Tax 27.66
11/06/23 Roocm GST 12.57
11/07/23 Room Charge 249.00
11/07/23 Destination Marketing Fee 249
11/07/23 Provincial Room Tax 27.66
11/07/23 Room GST 12.57
11/08/23 Room Charge 249.00
11/08/23 Destfination Marketing Fee 249
11/08/23 Provincial Room Tax 27.66
11/08/23 Room GST 12.57
~A09/23 - Misa . XXX e XXX ; 1,166.88
Room HIGST Total - 50.28 Total 1,166.88 1,166.88
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HIGST Pusiness Inkymation Balance 0.00

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.

Security Concem




Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

~aCFerries,

Yictoriz BC Capada vAU DE?

REEEIPT ~ PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE, 2022/14 /09
BOOK I NG ~momatian _

REF # = Personal Informafion

Saver

20" Undersize Vehi 61,00

1 Adult 18.00

Fuel Surcharg 3.10

Total Prepaid 82.10

i Adult 18.50

Fuel Surcharg 0.7¢

.. Total Changes 18.20
Visa Govemment 3

w*w*ﬁnw*ﬂFmaﬂdal 19 .20
AUTH D63761 &££336649 6010819418 H
VISR CREDIT
HOBD0GORE3L0Nn 7 o
NG SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
Bl AFPROVED ~ THARK YOu 627

CHANGE DUE 0.00

T *CARDHOLDER COPYy*»=
SHB 08 Nov 2023 18:15:45
Personal Information

e v auaae PR W HLHET



MA24EXECHH6E7

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

BC Public Service

Where ideas work

Travel Voucher (Restricted Use)

Claim Number

TRA- BAI231123

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy: The personal information you are providing is collected for the purposes of travel expense
administration and under the authority of the Financial Administration Act, and in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act_If you have any questions regarding this collection, please contact your Ministry's Direcior/Manager of Information and Privacy.

[pate | November 28, 2023 | r—— Besson e Travel
—_— | | Ministerial Business - Caucus/Session
Headquarters | Surrey - Newton Job Title
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
Date hh:mm hh mm KM Cost Cost peronct | Cost Cost Description
[ 17-Nov | [[surrey to Victoria (FERRY{ [ os00 | | [ 2358 | |[658 | [s4020 | [sss60 || =&L 395 [s0.00 [s000 ] | |
[ 19-Nov | [[Victoria || (o000 | | [2358 | | [0 | [s000 000 |o $36.00 sa0324 | [[sooo ] | |
[ 20-Nov ] |[ Victoria || [ o000 | |[ 2359 | |[o |s0.00 $0 00 |e $27.00 [s3034 | [[s000 ] | |
[ 21Nov_| [[Victoria || [o000 | | 2358 | |[o [soo0 | [sooo || |e 52700 | |[530344 ] [[s000 ] | |
[ 22-Nov | |[Victoria | [ o000 | |[ 235¢ ] |[o [s0 00 $0 00 |Furoay  [$61.00 s30344 | |[soo0 ] [ ]
[ 23Nov_| [[Victoria to sumey(FERRY)| [ 0000 | | [ 2130 | | [659 | [$4020 $66.40 |sao 54850 | |[s000 | l |
[ WA | |1 ] $000 | [s000 [soo0 | [[s000 ] | |
I || | |l | | | [soo0 ] $000 000 | ([so00 | | |
$0 00 | [s000 $0.00 | s0.00 [ |
| | =i 1 fow || | 0w ] |0 ] [[5500 ] | |
FERRY COSTS LESS RESERVATION FEES PAID PERJONALLY  |22. 23. 24 73000 |25. 26. 27
TOTALS OF COLUMNS 1 Claim Total
r‘lﬂk)n'nation ] l——lﬂ‘m:‘)'-"5 |_|$D.00 n..f.\ri..mim 10851
28. 29, 30. 31. 32 33. 34.
Client Code Resp. Service Line STOB Project Supplier Code Amount
127 51008 [ 5080 | [5751 | 51MTCCA [ Personai
——Information —=
127 51808 [ 5080 | 5750 51MTCCA (= 3] Personal 239.00
127 51008 [ 5080 | 5701 5IMTVNC = =
| |
I | l ]| — ]| |
Drafted by ISamantha Newcombe/np |0nlyifdiffetentfrom traveller AMOUNTP... .;LE
36, n , 37 AA—17 =
S Traveller m%ﬂ l Spending Authority I ,/ - v/ / bkl I

|Notes

vehicle to hotel, claiming 32 6km._ 7ersonal information

11/19 - Ovemighted in hotel, paid $303.44. Claiming dinner.
11/20- In Victoria for session. Overnighted in hotel, paid $303.44. Claiming breakfast.
11/21 - In Victoria for session. Overnighted in hotel, paid $303.44. Claiming breakfast.

pcard. Drove personal vehicle home, claiming 33.3km. Claiming breakfast and dinner.

Personal Information

11/22 - In Victoria for session. Overnighted in hotel, paid $303.44. Claiming breakfast, lunch and dinner.
11/23 - In Victoria for session. Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claiming 32 6km, paid $66 40 for ferry, reservation fee paid for on AC's

]
11/17 - Drove personal vehicle o ferrv. claimina 33.3km. Took ferrv. paid $85.60, reservation fee paid for on AC pcard. Drove personal |

Claiming Breakfast & Lunch. (11/18 - personal trip.) Personal Information

Save

AUDITED CH 19DEC23




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Strest
Victoria BC Canada VBW D87

RELEIFT - PLERSE RETRIM

PURCHASE, 2023/11/17
BOOK ING=womaton

REF# - Pets_onal Information

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe 13.00
20' Undersize Vehl 83.85
1 BC Senior 18.50
Fuel Surcharg 3,25
- SRR o PR
Prepayment 16.00 PCARD
Visa Govemnment
ww %+ % < IFinancial 85.60

AUTH U3SSIT 4dafsied puiudlz050 H
VISA CREDIT

A@pooooO31cie 7/

HO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

01 APPROVED - THRMK YOU OZ7

CHANGE DUE T0.00

*n «CARDHOLDER COPYw™™
TSA 17 Nov 2023 06:24:51
Personal Information

SEEREVRIDFFEHE ©F rFuieas

Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

Victaria 8C Canada V8H 287

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/11/23
BOOK ING-Fera
HEFH & S ki

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe 18.00
20' Undersize Vebl 83.85

1 BC Senior 0.00
Fuel Surcharg 2.58
Total ~ 84 .40 e

prepayment ____ 18.00 C
Visa Govemme

Rvuc"ﬁ!'ﬂm_ X 65.40
auTH D70121 86335647 o010RITHED B
VISA CREDIT

a0ORCO0BE31010 /2 /
N SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
Cl RPPRQL‘SO:_THE Y‘O\JE?

CHANGE DUE “Blo0

»»*GARDHOLDER COPY*®*
SWB 23 Nov 2023 16:18:00
Personal Information S S

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF fiLiszi



Security Concemn

L Vigtoria, BC, Canada e
Security Concem
Mr Harry Bains 3 herkyet
Personal Infonn';ytion Room Rroociy

Arrival Date - 1119123

Invoice Nao. :

Folic No. : .

Security Concem

Conf. No. :

Cashier No. sl

Billing Date - 11/23/23

e o e (R . v

Date Description Debit Credit
11/19/23 Room Charge 259.00
11/19/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.69
11/19/23 Provincial Room Tax 28.77
11/19/23 Room GST 13.08
11/20/23 Room Charge 259.00
11/20/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.59
11/20/23 Provincial Room Tax 28.77
11/20/23 Room GST 13.08
11421/23 Room Charge 259.00
11121123 Destination Marketing Fee 2.59
11/21/123 Provincial Room Tax 28.77
11124123 Room GST 13.08
11/22/23 Room Charge 259.00
11/22/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.59
11/22/23 Provincial Room Tax 28.77
11/22/23 Room GST o 13.08
11/23/23  Visa XXXXXXXXXXXrnancil XX/XX 1213.76
Room H/GST Total - 52.32 Total s 1,213.76 1,213.76
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HIGST #Bus'mess Information Balance o_ou

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.

Security Concemn



MA24EXECHHT1

BRl’l‘l.SH Travel Voucher (Restricted Use)
COLUMEBIA Wh . d k
BC Public Service ere l. eas Wor

Claim Number | TRA- BAI231213

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy: The personal information you are providing is collected for the purposes of travel expense
administration and under the authority of the Financial Administration Act, and in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act If you have any questions regarding this collection, please contact your Ministry's Director/Manager of Information and Privacy.

[pate | December 14, 2023 [Name | Harry Bains Hesson for Tyl
—_— | | Ministerial Business
Headquarters Surrey- Newton Job Title
Type Of Travel |In Province IMinistry | LBR
14 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21.
Fiscal year Destination Start of Day| End of Day Personal Vehicle Other Per Diem Meals Lodging Miscellaneous (Car Rental, Phone,
Use Transport Group ATM Fees, etc.)
Travel Group 4
Date hh:mm hh mm KM Cost Cost Cost Description
[ 12-Dec | |[surreyto Victoria (FERRY] [ o730 | | [ 2359 | |[658 | [s4020 [se640 || st $39.50 [Parking |
[ 13-Dec | [[Victoria to Surrey(FERRY)| [ o000 | | [ 1500 | | [659 | [s4020 [se640 || |maL $39.50 | | |
I | I | | ]I | | [so00 | | | |
I J I | [ ]! | | [soo0 I I |
[ ] || | || ] [ ] [so00 11| I ]
I | || | | ]I | | ] [ | [soo0 || I |
I | ]I | |1 ] | | [soo0 | | [s000 I |
I [ ]! | |1 | [ | [soo0 ||| $000 I |
(I L Bl [ | [s000 ] | [s000 [ |
I | = I | |1 | I | [soo0 Jf] | [soo0 | I |
B S e 7R P P
TOTALS OF COLUMNS e Claim Total
linformatio | | [$2205 Personal (51325
28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34.
Client Code Resp. Service Line STOB Project Supplier Code Amount
127 51608 [ 52080 ] 5751 | 51MTCCA 2713167 Personal _ 18600
127 51608 | 52080 | 5750 51MTCCA 2713167 [ 57900
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5701 51MTVNC 2713167 $235.25
[ I
I | I 1 I — ]| |
35. [Personal
Drafted by ISamantha Newcombe |0nlyifdifferentfrom traveller AMOUNT PAYABLE Information 5‘3 25
36. ; 37. zF——1
Approvals 5 )Ir,, . l S ATy I 7 / } 7 TIM RENNEBERG I
|Notes

12/12 - Drove personal vehiclé o ferry, claiming 33.3km. Paid $66.40 for ferry, reservation fee paid for on AC's pcard. DroI/e personal
vehicle to hotel, claiming 32_6km. Attended in person caucus in Victoria. Overnighted in hotel. Paid $198.45. Paid $22.05 for parking.
Claiming breakfast and lunch.

12/13 - Attended in person Cabinet. Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claiming 32 6km. Paid $66 40 for ferry, reservation fee paid for on Save
AC's pcard. Drove personal vehicle to home, claiming 33.3km. Claiming breakfast and lunch.

AUDITED CH 21DEC23



Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~ABCFerries

Sulte 500 - 1321 Blanshard Straet
Victoria 5C Canade ¥BYW D87

LANE 44

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/12/12

S
BOOK ING=Le>s...._

REF#: Personal Information

Reservatiocn Only

| Reservation fe 18.00

20" Undersize Vehi 63.85

1 BC Senior 0,00
Fuel Surcharg 2.55

___Iffﬂl-,_p §4.40

Prepaymongv = PCARD 18,00 ¥

v

i'::r- ExREww Pe'som! B85 4

AUTH G4Y528T 66 01081314a H

VISA CREDIT

ACO0DEIgRIIRID /4 s
U SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
Ul APPROVED -~ THANK YOu D27

CHANGE DUE ~D0.00

*~*CARDHOLDER COPY~+=
TSA 12 Dec 2023 08:11:50
Personal Information

-
AT vy W eRedNA T



Security Concem

AR ance " Victoria, BC, Canada 5% e
Security Concem
/TS Personal
pewﬂmﬁams Room 5 ey
Arrival Date © 12M12/23
Security Concem
Invoice No. ;
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 2
Billing Date 1211328
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
12/112/23 Room Charge 169.00
12/12/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
12/12/23 Provincial Roem Tax 18.78
12112/23 Room GST 8.53
12/12/23 Parking Charges 21.00
12/12/23 GST 1.05
12/13/23  Visa XXXXXXXXX XX o XX/XX 220.05
Room H/GST Total - 8.53 Total 220.05 220.05
Other H/GST Total - 1.05
H/GST # Mo vt Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be hsld personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.

Security Concem






MA24EXECHHT71

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

BC Public Service

Where ideas work

Travel Voucher (Restricted Use)

Claim Number

TRA- BAI231221

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy: The personal information you are providing is collected for the purposes of travel expense
administration and under the authority of the Financial Administration Act, and in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act_If you have any questions regarding this collection, please contact your Ministry's Direcior/Manager of Information and Privacy.

85.60

e ——

11/26 - Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claimed 33.3km, paid $85.60 for ferry, reservation fee paid for on AC's pcard. Drové personal
vehicle to hotel, claiming 32.6km. Overnighted in hotel, paid $268.29. Claiming dinner.
11/27- In Victoria for session. Overnighted in hotel, paid $268.29. Claiming B/L/D.
11/28 - In Victoria for session. Ovemighted in hotel, paid $268 29. Claiming B/L/D.
11/29 - In Victoria for session. Ovemnighted in hotel, paid $268.29. Claiming B/L/D.
11/30 - In Victoria for session. Drove personal vehicle to ferry, claimed 32 6km, paid $$84-33 for ferry, reservation fee paid for on AC's
pcard. Drove personal vehicle to home, claiming 33.3km. Claiming B/L/D.

OCT 29 - MNISTER ONLY CLA MED $179 FOR FERRY ON TRA-BAI231101_$159.20 NEEDS TO BE REIMBURSED TO MINISTER BAINS AND APPLIED TO GURVEEN

Save

[pate | December 14, 2023 | r—— Resson for Tel
Ministerial Business - Session
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
Date hhimm hh mm KM Cost Cost Cost Cost Cost Description
[ 26-Nov ] |[surreytoVictoria " =] [ 1500 | | [ 2350 | |[659 | [s4020 | [ses60 ]| o $36.00 526829 | [[so00 ] | |
[ 27-Nov ] [[victoria || (o000 | |[ 2358 | |[o | [s000 $000 |Faioay  [s61.00 526829 | [[soo0 ] | |
[ 28Nov ] [[ Victoria || [ o000 || [ 2359 | |[o |s0.00 $000 | Fun Day $61.00 [s26829 | [[s000 ] | |
[ 28-Nov ] |[ Victoria [} [ o000 || [ 2359 ] |]o [sooo | [sooo || |raoay [s6100 | |[s26829 ] [[s000 [ |
[ 30-Nov | |[Victoria to surey (FERR}i [ o0:00 | | [ 21:00 | | [658 52020 | [erson TPl |rwoey  [s6100 | |[soo0 ] [[so00 ] [ ]
[ 20-0cT] || outsTANDING AMT FEHY [ | |1 ] [ | [Perso1adn | I |
I |1 | |I | | | [s000 | | [s000 50.00 5000 | | |
I | |1 | | | | | [soo0 || $000 s000 | [[so00 | | |
===l | | [soo0 | | [soo0 ] |[s000 | |[s0m0 ] | |
I | I | |1 | I | [soo0 ||| | [soo0 ] |[soo0 ] [[suo0 ] | |
FERRY COSTS LESS RESERVATION FEES PAID PERJONALLY  [22. 23, 24. 25. 26. 27.
TOTALS OF COLUMNS ato Claim Total
Iﬁm [s2s000 ]| [s1.073.16] |[soo0 | [_f‘:_ﬁf'_qezasﬁ
28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33 34.
Client Code Resp. Service Line STOB Project Supplier Code Amount
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5751 | 51MTCCA Personal $1,073.16
127 51008 [ 5080 ] 5750 5IMTCCA [ oer— $280.00
127 51608 [ s0e0__] 5701 5IMTVNC = =] Persona 51 60
127 51608 [ 52080 | 5701 5155555 = = [Perso - 19 20 G. PHALIWAL
I =l .| — 1| | |
Drafted by ISamantha Newcombe |0nly if different from traveller AMOUNT PAY. _LE e IPersona_I 11234
4 4 Information
36. . a7 —F—
g Traveller ”}A l Spending Authority I ,/ /48 L i it S I
|Notes

DHALIWAL'S SUPPLIER CODE AS THIS WAS HER FERRY FEE THE MINISTER COVERED

AUDITED CH 21DECZ3
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[SauWwassen
a2 To
3wartz Bay

~BCFerries

» Lia %00 - L2821 @lanshard Strueat
Pictoria EL Canada VeI DB?

Personal Information

e 127 -~ PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/10/29

A xref TRA-BAI231101 claiming $19.20 Minister paid for Gurveen Dhaliwal
Personal Information
1850
Personal
Informati  0.70
on
1920

“. v JB3131 44J5alET pelnQLIUNe M
‘4.0 accard

A NUGEERFLG10 / n0ROEOBOUL /4

40 STGRRTURE TRANSKCTION

U1 NPPROVEC ~ THRNK YOU w27

GHANSE DUE 0.00

var FARCHOLDER GOPYyr e+

THi 20 Get 202% 16:21:02
Personal Information



Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Scite 500 ~ 1321 Slanshard Street
Yictoria ET Canada VEM 08P

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE, 207%/11/2¢
BOOK ING-mreaes

REF#:
Regzrvation Only
! Heservation fe $18.00
26' Undersize Vehi 65.85
! Adulc 18.50
Fuel Surcharg 3.2%
Setal e SO0
Spepayment 18.00 PCARD
Viga e

P
AUTH 09221 £63T5ma o atznan W
VISA CREDIT
\sogpoonen3wnls /7 /7
MO SISBNRTURE TRAMSACTION
AL APPRUYED - THANRK YOU D27

CHANGE DUE ~ 0.00

~7*CARDHOLDER COPY<*~*
TSA 26 Nov 2023 16:23:07
Personal Information



Security Concem

e Victoria, BC, ada PERSR ER
Security Concem
o Room ¢ ‘Securty

Arrival Date 11/26/23

Invoice No.

Folio No. :

Security Concem

Conf. No. :

Cashier No. 12

Billing Date 11/30/23

A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
11/26/23 Room Charge 229.00
11/26/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.29
11/26/23 Provincial Room Tax 25.44
11/26/23 Room GST 11.56
11/27/23 Room Charge 229.00
11427123 Destination Marketing Fee 2.29
11/27/23 Provincial Room Tax 25.44
11/27/23 Room GST 11.56
11/28/23 Room Charge 229.00
11/28/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.29
11/28/23 Provincial Room Tax 25.44
11/28/23 Room GST 11.56
11/29123 Room Charge 229.00
11/29/23 Destination Markeling Fee 2.29
11/29/23 Provincial Room Tax 25.44
11/29/23 Room GST 11.56
11/30/23 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXJ§°,,§'$,‘E"‘ XXIXX 1,073.16
Room H/GST Total - 46.24 Total 1,073.16 1,073.16
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

Security Concern
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@ PCARD

Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

BT T Y T YY)
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.cas
Sent: October 6, 2023 3:49 PM
To: Newcombe, Samantha LBREX P
Subject: Air Canada - 14 Oct 2023: Vancouv%omox (Booking Referenceinformation
Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation_iformation pdf

Booking Confirmation

Booking reference

s e Select Seats @

Date of issue: 06 Oct, 2023 Check in
eUpgrade
Manage my booking

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official itinerary/receipt is attached teo this email. You must bring it with you to the airport for
check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records, Please also take the time to review it as it contains

the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed
below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest information on entry

requirements, our flexible booking policy, or our health and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub Opens in a
new window.

Passengers




PCARD

Harkamal Bains

Ti Ck et #Personal Information

Depart » Sat 14 Oct, 2023

Vancouver YVR
08:40

Vancouver Int. , Terminal M

Purchase summary

CA $363.43

Govemment
Financial
Infarmation

The following charges (tax
inclusive) will appear on your
credit or debit card statement:

Amount paid; CA $363.43

Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage

Seats

Personal

YVR -YQQ Informati

Economy - Comfort

AC8317
Comox YQQ ' ohratm
; i Cabin : Economy Class (L)
i
09:21 ‘ Operated by: Air Canada
British Columbia Express - Jazz
¢ Aircraft type: De Havilland
: Dash 8-400
1 adult
Air transportation charges
Base fare - Economy - Comfort CA $318.00
Surcharges CA $16.00
Subtotal CA $334.00
Taxes, fees and charges
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada CAS7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 CAS17.31
Airport Improvement Fee - Cahada CA 55.00
Airfare and taxes, per passenger {befare travel options) CA $363.43
Number of passengers 1
Total CA $363.43
GRAND TOTAL Canadian dollars (CAD) CA $363.43

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with
_you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal

Aeiian




Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PCARD

Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

October 12, 2023 11:16 AM

Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX o

Air Canada - 14 Oct 2023: Vancouver - Comox (Booking Referenceinomaton - Your
booking has been cancelled

Your booking has been cancelled

Persona!
Booking reference: mermaten Date of issue: 06 Oct, 2023

Harkamal Bains Tioket 4" 2ot inmton

Refund CA $363.43

Date of issue: 12 Qct, 2023 Criginal form of payment

Please allow a minimum of three weeks (unless otherwise stated by applicable law) for your CA $363.43
refund to be processed and credited to the original form of payment. You will receive an email confirmation
once your refund has been processed. Non-refundable travel options such as paid seat seleclion, Maple Leaf
L.ounge access and Air Canada Bistro snack and meal vouchers may be applied to future flights, subject to
availability,

Purchase summary 1 Adult

Air transportation charges
Harkamal Bains CA 3334.00

TYaxes,feesandcharges =~




PCARD

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada CA $7.12
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada CA $5.00
Goods and Services Tax -~ Canada - 100092287 RT0001 CA $17.31
Total amount paid CA $363.43
Balance (refund) CA $363.43

e

TR

Canada, U.S.; 1 (888) 247-2262 E| K i
Other numbersOpens in a new window

(= (=] o <] < e

Air Canada applies travel document and animal entry and exit requirements contained in IATA's Travel Information
Manual, available on the JATA Travel Centre website,

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to vour address book's safe sender list.
This service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight, It provides important flight
information that must be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply
to this email as this inbox is not monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you
provide, please view our Privacy Policy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPC Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta - T2K 6J7




PCARD

Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

reservation@harbourair.com

October 11, 2023 8:48 AM

Newcombe, Samantha LBRIEX

Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

i CheckFlight'Status. «  ‘Manage Flight Deaig:&_Spegia'!,s High Flyer Rewards. Locations: +:i

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Airl To ensure your experience is

as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the boaking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at

www.harbaurair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

. Customer Information

Personal
Account Information

Marry(Harkamal) Bains

oo omanon [
 Booiing i

Sunday, October 15, 2023 Anvoiceomaton,
Aif Transportation Charges.
Flight #142 Sked 100 : (2) Flex $202.12
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Departure: NG ¥
09:00 Comox All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00
» Directions All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Tee $0.00
Sked 100 : Carbon Offset 51.00
Arrival: Sked 100 : Comox Terminal Fee $5.00
P3:45 V?ncouver Harbour Sked 100 - Fuel Surcharge $11.50
» Directions
Sked 100 : VHFC Terminal Fee 510.85




PCARD

45 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $11.53
KK - Confirmed Billing $230.47

Taxes 511,53

1 Passenger(s) - Flex
Harry(Harkamal) Bains, Male

Add to Calendar

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and

pricing.
Flex Terms & Conditions
Checking-in:

o Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before
the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their
scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to
cancel the passenger's return flights,

Required Travel Documents;

o All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government
issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a
photograph.

Priority Boarding:

e  Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding
allows eligible passengers to hoard the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers,
allowing for first selection of seating.

 Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's
announcement. Passengers who do not present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for
that reservation,

e Specific seats on the aircraft are not guaranteed. Pilots may move passengers out of
chosen seats to accommodate weight and balance restrictions.

Baggage:




PCARD

15
Booking Statement for Harbour Air Seapg’«l?es

Booking #

Personal Information

Date
Sunday, Oct 15, 2023

Departure
09:00
Comox

Arrival
09:45
Vancouver Harbour

Duration
45 minutes

1 Passenger(s) » Flex
Bains, Harry(Harkamal)

Status:
CX - Cancelled

R Personal
Invoice information

Master Card $242.00
Govemnmen

seopsesk koo gl ,‘:n';;]:nn:ﬁﬂ\ (#061 849)

Master Card $-242.00

sedeokoi seofesksk sy (#022918)

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions
pertaining to baggage restrictions and pricing.

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

» Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at
least 40 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

» Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the
scheduled departure time.

» Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not
be able to board their scheduled flight and will not be refunded
their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to cancel the passenger’s
retumn flights.

Required Travel Documents:

» All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of
valid government issued photo identification, or two pieces of
government-issued identification without a photograph,

Priority Boarding:

e Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where
available. Priority Boarding allows eligible passengers to board the
aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers, allowing for first
selection of seating,

o Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for
boarding at the Pilot’s announcement. Passengers who do not
present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for that reservation.

« Specific seats on the aircraft arc not guaranteed. Pilots may move
passengers out of chosen seats to accommodate weight and balance
restrictions.

Baggage:

o Guaranteed Baggage is 25 lbs per passenger.

» At check-in, Flex Tier passengers are able to make a one-time
purchase for an additional 25 1bs of guaranteed baggage for $20
(taxes included).

¢ Baggage over the guaranteed baggage limit is subject to a fee of
$1/1b (taxes included) and travels on a high-priority, space-



PCARD } g

Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

Loer e o S S S e S e s AL POV, i e e e S e e )
From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: October 11, 2023 8:43 AM

To: Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

Subject: Flight ltinerary. Thanks far choosing Harbour Air!

- Check Flight Status .. Manage Flight Deals & Specials i High Flyer Rewards Locatigns:

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is
as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information,
and fare conditians prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, iog into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!
_ Customer Information

Personal
Account Information

Harry(Harkamal) Bains

o L e e
¢ Booking

e | 2
Sunday, October 15, 2023 Invoice nomation
Air Transportation Charges
Flight #2085 Sked 200 ; (4) Comfort $219,04
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Departure: ; '
10:30 Vancouver Harbour Ail Skeds - Baggage ' Comfort Baggage Fee $0.00
» Directions All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 206 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Arrival: Sked 200 ! Fuel Surcharge $11,00
s Vichera Harbour Sked 200 : VHEC Terminal Fee $10.85
» Directions
Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $10.85




PCARD

35 minutes + Goods anid Services Tax 512,61
KK - Confirmed Billing $252.39
$12.61

1 Passenger(s) - Comfort
Harry(Harkamal) Bains, Male

Add to Calendar

Taxes

Please carefully review the Comfort Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions

and pricing.

Comfort Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

e  Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before
the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 20 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their
scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to
cancel the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

o All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government
issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued ident ification without a
photograph.

Baggage:

o Guaranteed Baggage is 20 lbs per passenger.

» Baggage over 20 Ibs per passenger is subject to a fee of $2/Ib (tax included) and travels on
a space-available, standby basis.

e All baggage counts towards allowance, including purses, briefcases, backpacks, etc.

o |ndividual bags may not weigh more than 50 Ibs.

o |fyou have booked with a 3rd party, your baggage terms and conditions may be different
than what is shown here. Please refer to your third-party terms and conditions.

Change & Cancellations on Comfort




PCARD

Booking Statement for Harbour Air Seaplanes

Booking #

Personal Information

Date
Sunday, Oct 15, 2023

Departure
10:30
Vancouver Harbour

Arrival
11:05
Victoria Harbour

Duration
35 minutes

1 Passenger(s) » Comfort
Bains, Harry(Harkamal)

Status:
CX - Cancelled

¢ Personal Information
Invoice

Master Card $265.00

Govemment
R hahE BHE Canca #042937)

HA Crédit” 8265007

Please carefully review the Comfort Tier terms and
conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and pricing.

Comfort Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

o Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at
least 40 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

» Passengers must be fully checked-in 20 minutes before the
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
return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

s All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of
valid govemment issued photo identification, or two pieces of
government-issued identification without a photograph.

Baggage:

e Guaranteed Baggage is 20 lbs per passenger.

» Baggage over 20 Ibs per passenger is subject to a fee of $2/1b (tax
included) and travels on a space-available, standby basis.

¢ All baggage counts towards allowance, including purses,
briefcases, backpacks, etc.

¢ Individual bags may not weigh more than 50 lbs.

s If you have booked with a 3rd party, your baggage terms and
conditions may be different than what is shown here. Please refer
to your third-party terms and conditions.

Change & Cancellations on Comfort

Cancellations by the Passenger:
» More than 24 hours prior to scheduled departure time:

cancellations are eligible for zefund to HA Credit, valid for 12
months following the cancellation date, for all refundable fares,

fees and taxes.
+ Less than 24 hours prior to scheduled departure time: cancellations
are not eligible for refund,



@ PCARD

Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

From: Minister, LBR LBR:EX

Sent: October 12, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX :

Subject: FW: Your hooking is confirmed”™"" ""™"" for 2023-10-19

Please see Ferry Confirmation email below for MHB

From: British Calumbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Minister, LBR LBR:EX <LBR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Your booking is confirmed Personal information £,- 5973.10-19

~~BCFerries

This is a transactional or informational email that contains important details that BC Ferries
must communicate to you in order to provide the best possible service, This is nol a
promotional email. Please do nof respond fo this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Personal Information

Booking reference:



PCARD

Personal Information

Date issued: 12/0ct/2023 2:07.05 PM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
Personal Information

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 07:00 PM19/0ct/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 08:35 PM19/0ct/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only

Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island
Fare Information

1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x 65+ BC Senior $0.00
Reservation fee $18.00
Tatal $84.40
Amount paid $18.00
Due at terminal: $66.40

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

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to scheduled departure



PCARD

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN
Date of purchase: 12/0ct/2023 2:07.03 PM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking number(s): Personal Information

GST number: 894623206
Purchase amount: $18.00 (CAD)
Card type: MasterCard
Card ending: ?.‘n’!i’;‘a"?e"‘
Authorization #: 'dag744

BC Ferries’ Cancellation/Change policies

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. Customer Service CentreSuite 500 — 1321
Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, VBW 0B71-888-BC-FERRY (1-888-223-
3779)beferriss.com | Contact & customer support

Copyright © 2023 British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.



Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

@ PCARD

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>

October 12, 2023 11:41 AM

Minister, L.BR L‘BR:EX i

Your booking is confirmed: for 2023-10-22 information for 2023-10-26

This is a transactional or informalional email that contains important detaiis that BC Ferries
must cammunicate {o you in order to provide the best possible service Thisis nof a
promotional email Please do not respond io this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

P

Booking reference:
Personal Information

Date issued: 12/0cti2023 11:39:17 Awm
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
Personal Information



PCARD

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 05:00 PM22/0ct/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 06:35 PM22/0ct/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island

Fare Information

1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x 65+ BC Senior $19.20
Reservation fee $18.00
Total $103.60
Amount paid $18.00
Due at terminal: $85.60

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the
applicable legislation on ancillaty services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and
retall services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to
scheduled departure

What you need to redeem your booking



PCARD

The ticket agent will ask for your booking reference number or the phone
number you used to make the booking. Gevernment-approved photo 1D is
needed for proof of age as applicable (e.g. BC Seniors).

Bookings will not be honoured and travel will be based on order of arrival at the
terminal if you:

« arrive after the boaoking check-in has closed, 30 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure;

- arrive before the booking check-in has opened, mare than 60 minutes prior to
the scheduled departure.

If your ferry travel is part of a vacation package, you will need to present your
ferry travel voucher to the ticket agent when you arrive at the terminal. Tour
operators are required o present ferry travel vauchers for ali tour members.

The non-authorized resale of a booking/reservation is prohibited unless
contracted through BC Ferries.

Vehicle type and size
Your booking will only be honoured for the vehicle type and size you reserved.

If your reserved vehicle height differs at check-in, your booking will not be
honoured. If your reserved vehicle length differs by more than 5 feet (1.5 metres)
at check-in, your booking will not be honoured. To make changes to your
bocking, access your BC Feiries account online,

View important travel information »

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

T h— =

Booking reference:
Government Financial
Information

Date issued; 12/0ct/2023 11:39:17 AM



PCARD

Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 07:00 PM26/Qct/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 08;35 PM26/0ct/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island

Fare Information

1% 20t (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
i1x 65+ BC Senior $0.00
Reservation fee $18.00
Total $84.40
Amount paid $18,00
Due at terminal: $66.40

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the
applicable tegislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and
retail services,

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to
scheduled departure
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EI =

RECEIPT — PLEASE RETAIN
Date of purchase: 12/0ct/2023 11:39:13 AM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

" Personal Information
Booking number(s):

GST number: 894623206
Purchase amount: $36.00 (CAD)
Card type: MasterCard
Govemment Financial
Card ending: Information
Authorization #: 026759

BC Ferries' Cancellation/Change policies

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.Customer Service CentreSuite 500 — 1321
Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, V8W 0B71-888-BC-FERRY (1-888-223-
3779)bcferries.com | Contact & customer support

Copyright © 2023 British Columbia Ferry Services inc.
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Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

From: Hong, Dary| LBRIEX

Sent: November 14, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Newcombe, Samantha LBRIEX  personal information s

Subject: FW: Your booking is confirmed: for 2023-11-16 , Information for
2023-11-23

From: Hong, Daryl LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 2:51 PM

To: Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX i

Subject: FW: Your booking is confirmed: Personal information fiyr 20237116 , Personal Information £ - 9023.77-23

From: British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 10:34 AM
To: Hong, Daryl LBR:EX "= ™ .
2 Personal Information
Subject: Your booking is canfirmed; Personal Information fo - 9(973.11-16 , for 2023-11-23

~pBCFerries

This is a fransactional or informational email that contains important details that BC Ferries
must communicate to you in order to provide the besi possible service. This is hof a
promoational email. Please do not respond to this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION
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Personal Information

Booking reference:
Personal Information

Date isstied: 23/0ct/2023 10:32:46 Aw
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
British Columbia
Victoria, British Columbia Canada, V8V2L8

Personal Information

- Personal
Customer numberinformation

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 05:00 PM16/Nov/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 06:35 PM16/Nov/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only

Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island
Fare Information

1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x 12+ years $19.20
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

Date issued: 23/0ct/2023 10:32:48 AM
Bogked by; BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
British Columbia
Victoria, British Columbia Canada, VBV2LE

Personal Information

Zustomer numberm i
DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swariz Bay) 07:00 PM23/Nav/2023
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) (08:35 PM23/Nov/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only

Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver [sland
Fare Information

1x 201t (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x 12+ years $18.20
Reservation fee $18.00
Total $102.60
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
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~pCFerries

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

Date of purchase: 23/0ct/2023 10:32:42 AM
Booked bhy: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

P al Information
Booking number(s}): —

GST number: 894623206
'Purchase amount: $36.00 (CAD)
Card type: MasterCard

2 Govemment
Card ending: Financial Information
Authorization #: 003565

BC Feries' Cancellation/Change policies

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
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Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX @ @

s S e e T ——————
From: British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>

Sent: October 23, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Hong, Daryl LBR:EX B 2

Subject: Your booking is confirmec for 2023-11-26 , Financial Information for 2023-11-30

This s a fransactional or informational email that confains imporiant details that BC Feries
must communicate to you in order lo provide the hest possible service, This is not a
promotional email. Flease do not respond to this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Booking reference:
Personal Information

Date issued: 23/0ct/2023 10:34:27 AM
Booked by: BC FERR|ES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
British Columbia
Victeria, British Columbia Canada, Vay2L8

Personal Information
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Personal
Customer number: information

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 05:00 PM26/Nov/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 06:35 PM26/Nov/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry;: Spirit of Vancouver Island

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
applicable legisiation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and

retait services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to
scheduled departure

=




PCARD

Booking reference:

Personal Information

Date issued:; 23/0ct/2023 10:34:27 AM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
British Columbia
Victoria, British Columbia Canada, V8V2LS

Personal Information

Personal
Customer number: information

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 07:00 PM30/Nov/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 08:35 PM30/Nov/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only

Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island

Fare Information
1x 201t (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x 12+ years $18.20
Reservation fee $18.00
Total $103.60
Amount pald $18.00
Due at terminal: $85.60

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the
applicabie legisfation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and
retail services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to
scheduled departure
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RECEIPT — PLEASE RETAIN

Date of purchase: 23/0ct/2023 10:34.:23 AM
Baoked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE
Booking number(s): e
GST number: 894623206
Purchase amount: $36.00 (CAD)
Card type: MasterCard

3 Govemment Financial
Card ending: Information
Authorization #: 099498

BC Ferries' Cancellation/Change paolicies

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc,Customer Service CentreSuite 500 — 1321
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

o
From: British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>
Sent: October 23, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Hang, Daryl LBR:EX 4
Subject: Your booking is confirmed; foeona for 2023-11-05 , information for 2023-11-09

This is a transactional or informational email thal cantains irnportant details that BC Ferries
must communicate ta you in order lo provide the best possible service. This 1s not a
promofional email. Flease do not respond to this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Booking reference:
Personal Information

Date issued: 23/0ct/2023 10;30:56 AM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
British Calumbia
Victaria, British Columbia Canada, VBV 2LE information

Govemn_mnt Financial
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Personal
Customer number:information

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 05:00 PM0O5/Nov/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 06:35 PM0O5/Nov/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island

Fare Information

1x 20 fi. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
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
applicable legislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, feod and
retail services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to
scheduled departure

=l

i b))
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Booking reference:
Personal Information

Date issued: 23/0ct/2023 10:30:56 AV
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
British Columbia 4
Victoria, British Columbia Canada, V8\/2L.gPersonal Information

Customer number:éown:\;"%tm
DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 07:00 PMO03/Nov/2023
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 08:35 PM09/Nov/2023

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
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Bl

RECEIPT — PLEASE RETAIN
Date of purchase: 23/0ct/2023 10:30:53 AM
Booked hy: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Personal Information
Booking number(s):

GST number: 894623206
Purchase amount: $36.00 (CAD)
Card type: MasterCard

e Govemment
Card ending: Financial Information
Authorization #: 063442

BC Femies' Cancellation/Change policies

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.Customer Service CentreSuite 500 — 1321
Blanshard Street, Victotia BC, VBW 0B71-888-BC-FERRY (1-888-223-
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

Sent: October 26, 2023 11:49 AM

To: Newcombe, Samantha LBRIEX L N s

Subject: FW: Your boaking is confirmed: for 2023-11-01
Found it

From: British Cofumbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:09 AM

To: Minister, LBR LBR:EX <LBR.Minister@gav.bc.ca>

Subject: Your booking is confirmed; Personal infomation £ 9023-11-01

This is a transactional or informational email that contains important details that BC Ferries
rmust communicate Lo you in order lo provide the best possible service. This is not a
promotional email. Please do not respond to this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Personal Information
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Booking reference:
Personal Information

Date issued: 26/0c¢t/2023 8:07:30 AM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Harry Bains
—(250) 953-0910

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 09:00 PMO1/Nov/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 10:35 PMO1/Nov/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only

Ferry: Spirit of British Columbia
Fare Information

1x  20. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x G5+ BC Senior $0.00
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
applicable legislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, speciaity lounges, food and

retail services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to scheduled departure
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RECEIPT — PLEASE RETAIN

Date of purchase: 26/Qct/2023 8:07:27 AM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Personal Information
Booking number(s):

GST number: B84623206
Purchase amount: $18.00 (CAD)
Card type: MasterCard

- Government
Card ending: Financial Information
Authorization #: 084924

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

T e e R e O e ——
From: reservation@harbaurair.com
Sent: Qctober 26, 2023 2:17 PM
To: Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX
Subject: Fight ltinerary, Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

“ Check Ftighl Status Manage Flight | Deals & Specials: | High Flyer Rewards- Locations

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

We look farward to welcoming you aboard!

_ Customer Information

P |
Account m?m%m

Harry{Harkamal) Bains

. Booking '

Wednesday, November 1, 2023 Dicnomaton
Alr Transportation Charges
Flight #507 Sked 500 : (4) Comfort $167.74
Taxes; Feesand Charges
Departure: SR
12:30 Richmond (YVR South) All Skeds - Baggage ; Comifort Baggage Fee $0.00
» Directions All Skeds - Baggage ! GoFare Baggage Fee 50.00
Sked 500 : Carbon Offset 50.65
Arrival: Sked 500 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
13LOWletosis Harpour Sked 500 : Richmond Terminal Fee $5.00
» Directions
Sked 500 : Victoria Terminal Fee £10.85
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30 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $9.76
KK - Confirmed 8illing $195.24
Taxes $9.76

1 Passenger(s) - Comfort
Harry(Harkamal) Bains, Male

Add to Calendar

Date / Time October 26, 2023 @ 2:17:16 PM

Govemment Financial Information
Summary
Expiration
Authorization 038229

Please carefully review the Comfort Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions
and pricing.

Comfort Terms & Conditions
Checking-in:

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before
the scheduled departure time.

# Passengers must be fully checked-in 20 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

s Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their
scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to
cancel the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either ane piece of valid government
issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued ident ification without a
photograph.

Baggage:

»  Guaranteed Baggage is 20 |bs per passenger.

o Baggage over 20 |bs per passenger is stibject to a fee of $2/Ib (tax included) and travels on
a space-available, standby basis.

e All baggage counts towards allowance, including purses, briefcases, backpacks, etc.

e [ndividual bags may not weigh more than 50 |bs.
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Booking Statement for Harbour Air Seaplanes

(CX - Cancelled

Booking #
Personal Information ‘ Goveriient
Invoice Financial
Date
Wednesday, Nov 1, 2023
Master Card $205.00
Il);:[;%rmre | Tokokok kok Rk Rk Et::::e(#038229)
Riclmu (¥ VR Sauh) HA Credit $-205.00
Arrival
13:00 Please carefully review the Comfort Tier terms and
Victoria Harbour conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and pricing.
Duration Comfort Terms & Conditions
30 minutes
| p Gt Checking-in:
B .asseéger(sg_f s kom ;’ » Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at
ains, Harry(Harkamal) least 40 minutes before the scheduled departure time..
T » Passengers must be fully checked-in 20 minutes before the

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

« All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of
valid government issued photo identification, or two pieces of
government-issued identification without a photograph.

Baggage:

« Guaranteed Baggage is 20 lbs per passenger.

» Baggage over 20 Ibs per passenger is subject to a fee of $2/1b (tax
included) and travels on a space-available, standby basis.

o All baggage counts towards allowance, including purses,
briefcases, backpacks, etc.

e Individual bags may not weigh more than 50 Ibs.

o If you have booked with a 3rd party, your baggage terms and
conditions may be different than what is shown here. Please refer
to your third-party terms and conditions.

Change & Cancellations on Comfort

Cancellations by the Passenger:

e More than 24 hours prior to scheduled departure time:
cancellations are eligible for refund to HA Credit, valid for 12
months following the cancellation date, for all refundable fares,
fees and taxes,

s Less than 24 hours prior to scheduled departure time: cancellations
are not eligible for refund.



Booking Statement
Booking #

Personal
Information

Date
Tuesday, Oct 31, 2023

Departure
16:00
Victoria Harbour

Arrival
19:55
Richmond (Y VR-South)

Duration
55 minutes

1 Passengers » FULL
FARE
Bains, Harkamal

Status:
Cancelied

! (D PCARD

. Personal
Invoiceinformation
FEE-NS YWH 1 @ $233.33
+GST $11.67
Canadian Dollars $245.00
Mastercard 8§245.00

Kpakd kokokk ***=Goveml!1en
tenancal (#066562)

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to book Seniors 65+,
Children and Infants Under 13 years.

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the
day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable
for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in a non-refundable
cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure
will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility
and/or special needs are asked to make their booking request with a
Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online
bookings made without also calling in advance of travel, may not be
honoured on the desired flight.

*++HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 [bs /
22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed. Excess baggage will be
accepted on 4 space available basis only and may not accompany you
on the same flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size
and weight restrictions.

PARKING:
Complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when
registering your license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for
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Personal Information

@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking reference Select Seats >

Personal Information

eUpgrade >

Travel booked/ticket issued on: 31 Oct, 2023

Manage my booking >

Thank you for choosing Air Canada, Below are your flight details and other useful information for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official itinerary/receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we
recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage
and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other
important information related to your trip.

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest information on entry requirements, our
flexible booking policy, or our health and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub.

Passengers
Harkamal Bains Seats =
Ticke t #:Personal Information ij -YV R Information
Depart o Wed 1 Nov, 2023 Economy - Comfort
Victoria YY) Vancouver YVR @ Acg170
21:20 21:52 Ohr 32m
Cabin : Economy Class (U)
Victoria Int, Vancouver Int.

Operated by Air Canada Express -
Jazz
De Havilland Dash 8-400
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Purchase summary
For 1 Adult
CA $449.53
Govemment
il Flights

The following charges (tax
inclusive} will appear on your

credit or debit card statement: Air transportation charges

Amount paid: CA $449.53 Departing flight - Adult $390.00

d ? Carrier surcharges - Canada $16.00
Full details can he found in your

attached ltinerary/Receipt.
Taxes, fees and charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0G01 $21.41
Airport Impravernent Fee - Canada $15.00
Grand total - Canadian $449.53
dollars

Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage
On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1

13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See
our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter,

Victoria(YY])-Vancouver(YVR)

d
1 bag 2" bag Mayx, weight per %ﬁinsions er
Complimentary CA $52.50 Dag bag: ¥

Including taxes 23 kg (50 Ib) 158 cm (62 in)
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Personal Information

@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Personal

‘BooKing. Reférente;Information Date of issue:-02 Nov, 2023

This 1 your offizial iUneraryireceipt. You must bang it with you 1o the airpen for check-in apd we recommend you keop a copy for yonr recards, Flenso also lake the e 1o review it asil centains the gonerat copditions of cantine
and appiieanle Ganfls that apply to ihe ickats, baokings 2o air services detaed below, as well as bagaage, danaerous goeds 2nd o7 et Impotamt informaton related o yourinp.

Data P ion Notlce: Your p I dala wil be p din socordance wilh |he apiicable sarter's nivacy policy and. if yaur baoking |& made wa a reservalion system provider {'GDS"), with its prvacy policy. Thess are
avaltenie al the JATA Traye| Ceitra websse or fram the carrier or GOS divactly, You should read 1his dasumantation, which appiies (o your bosklag and spacifies, for sxample, héw your personal dala is cellected, stored, used,
disciostd and Lansiered, We 2iso sivily you le view A Cepada's Privacy Palloy direeily.

Ensure vou are in compliancs with Ine entry requlremants of your destnalion. For tha lalest is ion an entry reg

. our fexible boaking pofiey. or our hialth and salety moasures visit aur Travel Ready fuh,

=

Depart

EllAgay 1810 . 1841 @ Ofw31
i Vancouver b Victoria ACB165 Cahin : Ecanomy Class {U)
Vancouver Int. (YVR), R Vieteris Int (YY), Qperated by: Alr Canada Exprass -
TarinAl M i Jazz | De Hawilland Dash 8-400
Passengers
Harkamal Bains R
i ACB185 "
Ticket number
Personal Information

L':—] Purchase summary

MasterCard 1 adult

'#:llﬂ-lwemm

arounElia $439,02
Base fare Economy - Comfort 399.00
Canief surthaiges 16,00
=)
B P R A o
Ar Travelless Secunity Charge - Caneds 712
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 20.64
100082287 RTOODY 2
Alrport improvemien! Fee - Canada 5.00
Tatal before oplions (per passengen $4390%
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 343998
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Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

From: British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>
Sent: November 14, 2023 10:59 AM

To: Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

Subject: Your booking is confirmed: "ot inematen for 5023-11-17

This is a transactional or informational emajj that contains important details that BC Feries
must communicate fo you in order to provide the best possibie service. This is not a
promotional email. Please do nof respond ta this emai.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Booking reference:
Personal Information

Date issued: 14/Nov/2023 10:67:35 AM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Hatry Bains
—(250) 953-0910
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DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 07:00 AM17/Nov/2023

ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vicloria (Swariz Bay) 08.35 AM17/Nov/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry: Spirit of British Columbia
Fare Information
1x 20 ft, (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle
1x 65+ BC Senior
Reservation fee
Total
Amount paid
Due at terminal:

$686.40
$18.20
$18.00
$103.60
$18.00
$85.60

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA} and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
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

Boaokings wili not be honoured and travel will be based on order of arrival at the
terminal if you:

- arrive after the booking check-in has closed, 30 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure;

- arrive before the booking check-in has opened, more than 60 minutes prior to
the scheduled departure.

If your ferry travel is part of a vacation package, you will need to present your
ferry trave! voucher to the ticket agent when you arrive at the terminal. Tour
operators are required to present ferry travel vouchers for all tour members.

I'he non-authorized resale of a booking/reservation is prohibited unless
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
at check-in, your booking will not be honoured, To make changes ta your
booking, access your BC Ferries account online,

View important travel information ?

BF
RECEIPT — PLEASE RETAIN
Date of purchase: 14/Now/2023 10:57:26 AM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE
Personal Information
Booking number(s);
GST number: 894623206

Purchase amount: $18.00 (CAD)
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Card type: MasterCard

) Govemment Financial
Card ending: Information
Authaorization #: 069264

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

Py =

reservation@harbourair.com

Navember 23, 2023 11:33 AM

Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

Flight ttinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air|

et :,the,ck.rﬁilg;i1t'Stams.'"'_ .v_Manage‘thht- - Déals'&ﬁgi_»;i"c'iais L _':-Hzg:h_'F_a’\,fer Rewards - ‘ :Locatlo'hs;'

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is
as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival,

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We loak forward to welcoming you aboard!-

,i::.'I :v"_v(:_u"st:c?mvev_r: Iﬁf'o"rlmvatid't_)z; v

Personal
Account Information

Harry(Harkamal) Bains

| S rersonalnomaton [l
...Booking b

Tuesday, December 12, 2023

A ransportation Charges ' =

Flight #505 Sked 500 ; (5) Flex $183.93
Sked 500 : Carbon Offset 50.65
Departure: _
10:15 Richmond {YVR South) Sked 500 : Fuei Surcharge $11.00
» Directions Sked 500 : Richmond Terminal Fee $5.00
Sked 500 : Victoria Terminal Fee $10.85
Arrival; Taxes, Fees and Charges
10:?5 Vilctorla Harbour All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee 50.00
» Directions
All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee S0.00
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30 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $10.57
KK - Confirmed Billing $211.43
Taxes $10.57

1 Passenger(s) - Flex
Harry(Harkamal) Bains, Male

Add to Calendar

Date / Time November 23, 2023 @ 11:32:32 AM
Govemment Financial information
Summary

Expiration

Authgcrization 094316

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and
pricing.

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

s Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before
the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

o  Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their
scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to
cancel the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

o  All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government

issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a
photograph.

Priority Boarding;

e  Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding
allows eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers,
allowing for first selection of seating.

e Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's

announcement. Passengers who do not present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for
that reservation.




Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

reservation@harbourair.com

November 23, 2023 11:37 AM

Newcombe, Samantha LBR:EX

Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Airt

R ESaE

. CheckFlignt Status .- Manage Flight | ‘Deals & Specials .- ~High Fiyer Rewards ~ & Locations.
Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is

as easy and enjovable as possible, please review this email in full, aleng with the booking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival,

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We lock forward to welcoming you aboard!

~  Customer Information

Personal
Account ln?ormaﬁon

Harry{Harkamat) Bains

Wednesday, December 13, 2023

Alr ransportat;on Charges, "

Flight #508 Sked 500 : (S) Flex $183.93
Sked 500 : Carbon Offset $0.65

Departure:

14:20 Vietoria Harbour Sked 500 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00

» Directions Sked 500 : Richmond Terminal Fee $5.00
Sked 500 : Victoria Terminal Fee $10.85

Arrival:

Taxes Fees and Charges . -
14:50 Riehmond (YVR South) i

All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00
» Directions ;

All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggsge Fee S0.00
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30 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $10.57
KK - Confirmed Billing $211.43

1 Passenger(s) - Flex
Harry(Harkamal} Bains, Male

Add to Calendar

Taxes $10.57

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and

pricing.

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

s  Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before

the scheduled departure time,
o Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

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

s All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government

issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a

photograph.

Priority Boarding:

s Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding
allows eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers,
allowing for first selection of seating,

@ Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's
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




